Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Esters, Kelly C [KEsters@chevron.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 11:44 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Chevron 9-5607; Crow Canyon Rd, Castro Valley (RO350) - Land Ownership Form
Question

Forest Creek Townhomes Association was listed because we will be performing work on their property. They have no
real property interest for the onsite property located at 5269 Crow Canyon Road, Castro Valley, CA (location of Kevin
Hinkley Auto Tech). Thank you.

Kelly C. Esters
Property Specialist
Claims & Agreements - West

Chevron Environmental Management Company
Marketing Business Unit

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, Room 5323

San Ramon, CA 94583-2324

Telephone: 925.790.6480

kesters@chevron.com

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 11:41 AM

To: Esters, Kelly C

Subject: Chevron 9-5607; Crow Canyon Rd, Castro Valley (RO350) - Land Ownership Form Question

Hi Kelly,

I took a look at the land owner form that you submitted for the subject site and had a question. The Forest Creek
Townhomes Association was listed on the form which implies they co-own the former Chevron site, or were they listed
because work will be done on their property? Can you clarify that?

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




